L’INTERROGATION

  1) Quand la question comporte un mot interrogatif et que ce dernier est (ou introduit) le SUJET de la question, le reste de la phrase se construit comme à la forme affirmative :

Who did that ? Qui a fait ça? 


Who would dare ? Qui oserait?

Who went to the nightclub yesterday ? Qui est allé en boîte hier ?

Which of you is coming with us ? Lequel d’entre vous vient avec nous?

What answer will satisfy him ? Quelle réponse le satisfera-t-elle?

Whose house wasn’t destroyed by the fire ?
What happened ? Qu’est-ce qui s’est passé ?

How much money was given to him? 

How many people came ?

               2) Dans tous les autres cas, un AUXILIAIRE PRECEDE LE SUJET à la forme interrogative :

On ne se contente jamais, comme c’est le cas souvent en français, de mettre un point d’interrogation à la fin d’une phrase affirmative (ou, à l’oral, de monter la voix à la fin de la phrase) :

Tu viens ? Are you coming ? (You are coming?)  Elle t’a parlé? Did she talk to you ? (She talked to you?)

● verbe BE au present simple ou au preterit simple:

Are you happy ? Is he nice? Am I pretty? Were they present? Was she at home?

● Is there? / Are there? Y a-t-il …?

Was there ? / Were there ? Y avait-il…?

● Have you got ?= Do you have? 

Has he got ? = Does he have?

● Présent simple : DO + sujet + BV ? à toutes les personnes sauf à la 3ème pers.sg : DOES + sujet + BV ?

Do you want to play ? Does she like cats?

● Preterit simple: DID + sujet + BV ? à toutes les personnes

Did she go on holiday? Did they help you?

● Présent progressif: AM / IS / ARE + sujet + V-ING ?

Am I disturbing you? Is he coming with us? Are we going to the cinema?

● Preterit progressif: WAS / WERE + sujet + V-ING ?

Were you sleeping? Was he still breathing?

● Present perfect: HAVE + sujet + PARTICIPE PASSE ? à toutes les personnes …

… sauf à la 3ème pers.sg: HAS + sujet + PARTICIPE PASSE ?

Have you ever been to the USA ? Has she eaten? Have they brought the parcel?

● Past perfect (= pluperfect = plus-que-parfait): HAD + sujet + PARTICIPE PASSE ?

Had be warned you that he wouldn’t come ? Had she slept sufficiently?

● Futur: WILL + sujet + BV ?

Will she like it? Will you accept their invitation? Will they be happy to see us?

● Conditionnel: WOULD + sujet + BV ?

Would you help me if I asked you to? Would they like something to eat?

● Autres modaux (car will et would sont avant tout des modaux) : MODAL + sujet + BV ?

Can you carry this ? Could you tell her to call me? Should I call her? May I leave the table? Shall I open the window? Must he bring money?

3) Mots interrogatifs:

- Why? Pourquoi?
Why is she crying?

- What …for? Pour quoi faire? Dans quel but?

“What did you do that for ?” “To show him he was wrong.”

Pourquoi/ Dans quel but as-tu fait cela? Pour lui montrer qu’il avait tort.

- Who? Qui?

Who are they?

- Whom? Qui? En fonction complement, dans une langue soutenue. Who did you talk to ?

- When? Quand?
When will you take your decision?

- Where? Où?

Where shall we meet?

- How? Comment?
How did you do that?

How is he? Comment va-t-il?

- What? Quoi / Que ? (utilisé seul : jamais pour désigner un humain)
What are you saying ?

What + nom? (y compris parfois un nom désignant un humain) Quel / Quelle / Quels / Quelles? (choix illimité)

What kind of cake do you like ? Quel genre de gateau aimes-tu?

What singer do you admire most ?

What time is it?

- Which + nom ? Quel / Quelle / Quels / Quelles? (quand le choix est limité)




Which teacher do you like best ?




Which room does she want?

Which one? Lequel? Laquelle?

Which ones? Lesquels? Lesquelles?

- What …like? S’emploie pour demander une description:

What is her father like? À quoi ressemble son père? / Comment est son père ?

- How much + nom indénombrable donc au sg ? Combien de ?

How much time have we got ?


How much money did he give her?

How much is it ? ça coûte combien?

How many + nom dénombrable au pluriel ? Combien de ?

How many times? Combien de fois?

- How often? A quelle fréquence ? « tous les combiens » ?
How often do you manage to see your boyfriend ?

How fast ? A quelle vitesse ?



How fast can this car go ?

How long ? (pendant) combien de temps ?


How long will you stay with us ?

How long ago ? C’était il y a combien de temps?

How long ago did you learn to drive?

How far ? à quelle distance ?




How far does she live ?

- How + adjectif ou adverbe ? = question sur le degré d’intensité

How cold do you think it will be today ?

How tall is he? Combien mesure t’il?

How strong is this liqueur?

- Whose ? [de qui ? à qui] = question sur l’identité du possesseur : 

Whose hat is this ? à qui est ce chapeau ?

Whose car did you borrow ? ~ C’est la voiture de qui que tu as empruntée?

4) Any et ses composés :

N’oubliez pas que dans les questions, on utilise :

Any plutôt que some:




Will there be any food in the refuge?

Anything plutôt que something:



Do you need anything?

Anywhere plutôt que somewhere:


Did they go anywhere on holiday?

Anybody / anyone plutôt que someone / somebody:
Does anybody want to visit this museum?

Si on choisit d’utiliser quand même some, something somewhere ou somebody / someone, c’est qu’on s’attend à une réponse positive, ou que l’on veut que l’on nous réponde oui.

Exemple : Jennifer a invité Paula à prendre le thé et elle a préparé un gâteau spécialement pour cette occasion car elle sait que Paula est gourmande. Elle lui demande : « Would you like some cake ? » car elle serait déçue et vexée si Paula répondait non !

5) Lorsque le verbe se construit avec une préposition, elle reste à droite du verbe :

Who are you looking at ?

What will your answer depend on ?

What kind of music do you normally listen to?

What are they waiting for? Qu’attendent-ils?

Who will Granny go on holiday with?

What is she looking for ?

Whose child does she look after on Wednesdays ?

6) TAGS interrogatifs : on les utilise pour demander confirmation de ce qui a été déclaré

On reprend l’auxiliaire du verbe (on l’ajoute s’il n’y a pas d’auxiliaire), en le mettant à la forme négative s’il est à la forme affirmative, et vice-versa.

	He is sleeping, isn’t he ?
	He isn’t sleeping, is he?

	You were sleeping, weren’t you?
	You weren’t sleeping, were you?

	They’ve accepted, haven’t they?
	They haven’t accepted, have they?

	He will accept, won’t he?
	He won’t accept, will he?

	We had warned them, hadn’t we?
	We hadn’t warned them, had we?

	She likes cucumber, doesn’t she?
	She doesn’t like cucumber, does she?

	That made us laugh, didn’t it?
	That didn’t make us laugh, did it?


